

Schedule of Classes UWinteriM 2010

The courses in this PDF Schedule of Classes are accurate as of October 12, 2009.

For the most up-to-date listings, go to schedule.uwm.edu

Course Descriptions

UW-Milwaukee course descriptions can be found on the Web at: **catalog.uwm.edu**.

Abbreviations and Symbols

Prerequisite Abbreviations

(P) = Prerequisite

A course in which a student is required to earn credit prior to being allowed to enroll in a subsequent higher-level course. A prerequisite course may not be taken for credit subsequent to the earning of credit in the higher-level course.

(NP) = Nonrepeatable Prerequisite

A prerequisite course for which the student is not permitted to substitute the grade earned when the course is repeated subsequent to earning credit in the higher-level course.

(C) = Corequisite

A course which may be taken as either a prerequisite or as a concurrent registration with the higher-level course.

(NC) = Nonrepeatable Corequisite

A corequisite course for which the student is not permitted to substitute the grade earned when the course is repeated subsequent to earning credit in the higher-level course.

(R) = Recommended Course

A course which the instructor strongly recommends be taken prior to enrollment in a subsequent course.

(ER) = Enrollment Restriction

A course which is not open for enrollment to students that have earned credits in a specified course (or courses) with similar or overlapping content.

Course Abbreviations:

(A) = Satisfies GER Arts distribution requirement(A&) = Satisfies GER Arts/Cultural Diversity requirement

C/NC = Credit/No Credit (special grading option) requirement

DIS = Discussion section FLD = Fieldwork section

Fr = Freshman

G = Graduate-level course

Grad = Graduate H = Honors

(HU) = Satisfies GER Humanities distribution requirement(HU&) = Satisfies GER Humanities/Cultural Diversity requirement

IND = Independent study section

Jr = Junior LAB = Lab section LEC = Lecture

(NS) = Satisfies GER Natural Sciences requirement

(NS+) = Satisfies GER Natural Sciences lab/fieldwork requirement

Req = Requirement SEM = Seminar section Soph = Sophomore

Sr = Senior

(SS) = Satisfies GER Social Sciences distribution requirement

(SS&) = Satisfies GER Social Sciences/Cultural Diversity requirement

St = Class standing (freshman, sophomore, etc.)

TBA = To be arranged

U = Undergraduate-level course

U/G = Undergraduate or graduate-level course

E = Evening section
W = Weekend section
~ = Audit not allowed

& = Satisfies GER Cultural Diversity requirement

= Written consent required to audit

Not open to University Special Students or Summer Guest

students

(xxx) = Course number in parentheses indicates previous course

number of current course. For undergraduates, current course is

repeat of course in parentheses.

Meeting Days:

M = Monday

T = Tuesday

W = Wednesday

R = Thursday

F = Friday

S = Saturday

J = Sunday

Table of Contents

Africology	8
American Indian Studies	43
Ancient Mediterranean Studies	4 4
Anthropology	9
Architecture	36
Art Education	3 3
Art History	10
Art	32
Asian Studies	4 5
Atmospheric Sciences	11
Biological Sciences	12
Business Administration	41
Business Management	42
Childhood and Adolescence Studies	46
Classics	13
Clinical Laboratory Sciences	5
College of Engineering and Applied Science	4
College of Health Sciences	5
College of Letters and Science	8
Communication	14
Comparative Literature	15
Conservation and Environmental Sciences	16

Criminal Justice	3 (
Cultures and Communities	47
Curriculum and Instruction	37
Dance	3 4
Digital Arts and Culture	48
Educational Policy and Community Studies	38
Engineering and Applied Science	4
English	17
Ethnic Studies, Comparative	18
Forensic Sciences	49
Geosciences	19
Global Studies - Global Communications	5 (
Global Studies - Global Security	5 1
Helen Bader School of Social Welfare	3 (
History	2 (
Hmong	5 2
Human Movement Sciences	•
Information Studies	3 9
Journalism and Media Communication	2 ′
Letters and Science-Natural Science	22
Linguistics	2;
Literature in Translation	53

Master of Human Resources and Labor Relations	54
Mathematical Sciences	24
Mathematical Statistics	25
Middle Eastern and North African Studies	55
Milton and Lillian Peck School of the Arts	32
Music	35
Nursing	40
Occupational Therapy	7
Organizational Administration	56
Philosophy	26
Political Science	27
Premedical Studies	57
Psychology	28
Russian and East European Studies	58
School of Architecture and Urban Planning	36
School of Education	37
School of Information Studies	39
School of Nursing	40
Service Learning	59
Sheldon B. Lubar School of Business	41
Social Work	31
Sociology	20

College of Engineering and Applied Science

Engineering and Applied Science

EAS 497 U/G 1-5 Study Abroad:

Retakeable with change in topic to 12 cr max for undergrad & 9 cr max for grad. Prereq: acceptance to Study Abroad Prog; cons CEAS assoc dean for academic prog.

80075 LEC 101 - STBA

TOPIC: Environmntl Engineering & Renewable Energy Sources 3 cr, Germany, December 29, 2009-January 19, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 299-5182. Consult with your advisor. Course may count as a technical elective in some CEAS majors.

College of Health Sciences

Clinical Laboratory Sciences

C L SCI 332	U	2	Clinical Nutrition Prereg: Chem 103(P), Bio Sci 202(P) & 203(P), or C L Sci 232(P) or HlthSci 232(P).							
	E	80004	LEC 001 MTWRF 5:30pm-8:20pm END 107 Wright, L Class meets January 7-21, 2010. Prereg: Chem 103(P), Bio Sci 202(P) & 203(P), or C L Sci 232(P) or HlthSci 232(P).							
C L SCI 590	U/G	1-5	Topics in Clinical Laboratory Sciences: May be repeated with change in topic to max of 9 cr for grad students. Prereq: jr st; cons instr for grad cr.							
		80148	LAB 801 MTWRF 9:00am-4:00pm END B70 Anders, S Firmani, M TOPIC: Molecular Diagnostics Lab Techniques 1 - 5 cr, 01/11/2010-01/16/2010 Special Course Fee of \$1,000.00 will be the ONLY charge assessed for this Lab. This applies to all students enrolled in addition to tuition/fees for any other classes in which they are enrolled.							

Human Movement Sciences

	HMS 230 (NS)	U	3	Health		cts of Exercise Not open to st	and Nutrition udents with credit in HMS 33	30, 530, 532, or 536	S. Prereq: none.	
			80042	LEC	201	-	ONLINE WEB	Snyder, A		
~	HMS 681	G	2	Fieldw		Basic Skills Exp Prereq: grad s	perience t, admis to DPT program; HM	S 680(P); or cons in	nstr.	
			80002	SEM	101	MTWRF -	TBA	Dietrich, A	Open only to DPT students. Meeting times will be clinic hours.	

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Occupational Therapy

OCCTHPY 788 G

Legal Issues and Regulatory Agencies in Ergonomics

Jointly offered with & counts as repeat of Nurs 788 & Ind Eng 788. Prereq: grad st; Ind Eng 580(P); a course in statistics or cons instr.

LEC 201 ONLINE WEB King, P 80003

College of Letters and Science

Africology

AFRICOL 100 (HU&)	U	3	Black Reality: Survey of African-Americ Prereq: none.	an Society		
		80098	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pr	m MIT 361	Rogers, W	
AFRICOL 297	U	1-12	Study Abroad: Retakable w/chg in topic.	Prereg: accept	ance for Study Abroa	d Prog.
		80066	LEC 101 -	STBA	Aborampah, O	TOPIC: The Traditions of Ghana 3 cr, Ghana, January 4-19, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
AFRICOL 497	U/G	1-12	Study Abroad:	Dravani ir ati a	anniana far Ctudu /	Abroad Drog
			Retakable w/chg in topic.	Prereq: jr st; a	cceptance for Study F	Abroad Prog.
		80067	LEC 101 -	STBA	Aborampah, O	TOPIC: The Traditions of Ghana 3 cr, Ghana, January 4-19, 2010. Contact CIF Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182

Anthropology

ANTHRO 150 (SS&)	U	3	Multicultural America Cultures and Communities Prog course; req'd service learning component. Not open to students who have cr in English 150(ER), Hist 150(ER), Sociol 150(ER), or Wmns 150(ER). Prereq: none.
		80100	LEC 101 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm NEWORL Ajirotutu, C A special course fee of \$1000.00 will be assessed for this course.
ANTHRO 403 (NS)	U/G	3	The Human Skeleton Prereq: jr st; Anthro 301(P) or cons instr.
		80101	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm SAB 165 Anapol, F
ANTHRO 540	U/G	3	Applications of Anthropology Prereq: jr st; Anthro 102(R).
		80102	LEC 101 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm NEWORL Ajirotutu, C A special course fee of \$1000.00 will be assessed for this course.

Art History

ARTHIST 297	U	1-12	Study Abroad:		opic. Prereq: accept	ance for Study Abroa	ad Prog.
		80049	LEC 101	-	STBA	Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico, January 9-20, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
ARTHIST 497	U/G	1-12	Study Abroad:	:			
			F	Retakable w/chg in t	topic. Prereq: jr st; a	cceptance for Study	Abroad Prog.
		80050	LEC 101	-	STBA	Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico, January 9-20, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.

Atmospheric Sciences

ATM SCI 106 (NS)	U	3	Principles and Forecasting of the Weather Prereq: none.	er		
		80118	LEC 001 MTWRF 12:30pm-3:45pm	EMS E170	Tsonis, A	
ATM SCI 109 (NS)	U	3	Thunderstorms, Tornadoes and Hurricar Prereq: none.	nes		
		80119	LEC 001 MTWRF 8:30am-11:45am	EMS E170	Kahl, J	
ATM SCI 297	U	1-12	Study Abroad: Retakable w/chg in topic. P	rereg: accepta	nce for Study Abroad	1 Prog
		80045	LEC 101 -	STBA	Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico, January 9-20, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
ATM SCI 497	U/G	1-12	Study Abroad:			
			Retakable w/chg in topic. P	rereq: jr st; ac	ceptance for Study A	broad Prog.
		80046	LEC 101 -	STBA	Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico, January 9-20, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.

Biological Sciences

BIO SCI 103 (NS)	U	3	Topi	cs in M		d for non-majors; do			or. Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 cr max. Students w/cr in Bio Sci ccept as may be required for specific topics.
		80103	LEC	201		-	ONLINE WEB	Wimpee, C	TOPIC: The Genetic Revolution 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
		80104	LEC	202		-	ONLINE WEB	Coggins, J	TOPIC: Human Biology 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
BIO SCI 562	U/G	1-2	Topi	cs in F	ield Biolog	qv:			
									pending on topic; consult dept. Retakable w/chg in topic to 6 cr nay be required depending on topic.
	W	80105	LEC	101	S	8:00am-3:00pm	FSTA	Reinartz, J	TOPIC: Eco & Physlgy Plants/Winter:Surviving Big Chill 1 cr, 01/04/2010-01/09/2010 A special course fee of \$40.00 will be assessed for this course. Meets at UWM Field Station, 3095 Blue Goose Road, Saukville, WI 53080.
					F	9:00am-6:00pm	FSTA		TOPIC: Eco & Physigy Plants/Winter:Surviving Big Chill 1 cr, 01/04/2010-01/09/2010

Classics

CLASSIC 170 (HU)	U	2	Classical Mythology Students seeking 3 cr toward the GER req must enroll conc in Classic 171. Prereq: none.
		80052	LEC 001 MTWRF 12:30pm-2:30pm CRT 109 Monti, R
CLASSIC 171 (HU)	U	1	Classical Mythology: An Audio-Visual Supplement Not open for cr to students who have earned 3 or more cr in Classic 170(ER). Prereq: Classic 170(C).
		80053	LEC 001 MTWRF 2:40pm-3:45pm CRT 109 Monti, R
CLASSIC 304 (HU)	U/G	3	The Graeco-Roman World: Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 cr max. Prereq: jr st; Classic 301(R), 302(R), or 303(R).
		80054	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Porter, A ONLINE WEB Porter, A TOPIC: Law & Order in Ancient Greece 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Communication

#	COMMUN 101 (SS)	U	3	Introduction to Interpersonal Communication Prereg: none.
			80051	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm MER 244
#	COMMUN 103 (HU)	U	3	Public Speaking Prereg: none.
			80069	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm END 107 Keith, W
	COMMUN 310	U	3	Communication in Organizations Prereq: jr st & Commun 105(P); satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req; or cons instr.
			80070	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Timmerman, C A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
#	COMMUN 313	U	3	Human Communication and Technology Prereq: jr st; satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req; or cons instr.
			80071	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Braman, S A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
#	COMMUN 320	U	3	Nonverbal Communication
			80077	Prereq: jr st; satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req. LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Allen, M A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition.
			80077	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Allen, M A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	COMMUN 323	U	3	Communication in Groups and Teams Prereg: jr st; Commun 105(P); satisfaction of GER English Composition competency reg; or cons instr.
			80078	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Fonner, K A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition,
				will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
#	COMMUN 335	U	3	Critical Analysis of Communication Prereg: jr st; satisfaction of GER English Composition competency reg.
			80079	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Jordan, J A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access reg'd.
#	COMMUN 350	U	3	Intercultural Communication
	(SS&)			Prereq: jr st; satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req.
			80080	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Kim, S A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
#	COMMUN 363	U	3	Communication in Human Conflict
			80081	Prereq: jr st; Commun 101(P); satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req. LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Burrell, N A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition,
			00001	will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	COMMUN 450	U	3	Cross-Cultural Communication
			80082	Prereq: jr st; satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req. LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Lim, T A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition,
			30002	will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Comparative Literature

COMPLIT 133 U (HU) Contemporary Imagination in Literature and the Arts Prereq: none. 3

80083 LEC 201 ONLINE WEB Bolduc, M A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Conservation and Environmental Sciences

McRae, D

CES 550 U/G 3

Introduction to Science Interpretation
Prereq: jr st; CES 210(P) or cons instr.

LEC 401 MTWRF 9:30am-10:25am WEHR 80106

80107 LAB 801 MTWRF 10:30am-12:00pm WEHR

1:00pm-2:25pm WEHR

A special course fee of \$15.00 will be assessed for this course.

English

#	ENGLISH 205	U	3	Busine	ess Wri		er Prereg sonh st	grade of C or better	in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on EPT.
			80084	LEC	201	-	ONLINE WEB	•	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
			80085	LEC	202	-	ONLINE WEB	Clark, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	ENGLISH 215	U	3	Introd		to English Studies			
	(HU)					Required for English & s	econdary educatio	n English majors. Pre	ereq: grade of C or better in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on
			80086	LEC	201	-	ONLINE WEB	Sands, P	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	ENGLISH 276	U	3	Introd		to American Indian Liter			
	(HU&)					Retakable w/chg in topic			er in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on EPT.
			80087	LEC	201	-	ONLINE WEB	Wilson, M	TOPIC: Hist, Lit & Sovereignty of Wisconsin Tribes3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req d. Self-paced; satisfies Act 31 Requirement for Education Majors.
	ENGLISH 277	U	3	Introd	luction t	to Ethnic Minority Litera	ture:		
	(HU&)					Retakable w/chg in topic	to 9 cr max. Prere	q: grade of C or bett	er in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on EPT.
			88008	LEC	001	MTWRF 9:00am-12:15	pm CRT 109	Hazard, J	TOPIC: Ethnic Energy in American Literature 3 cr
	ENGLISH 281	U	3	Introd		to African-American Lite			
	(HU&)			. = 0					in English 102(P) or score at level 4 of EPT.
			80089	LEC	001	MTWRF 1:00pm-4:15p	m CRT 119	Clark, R	TOPIC: Slave & Neo-Slave Narratives 3 cr
	ENGLISH 329	U/G	3	Film a	and Lite				
						Prereq: jr st, English 290	` ''		osition competency req; or cons instr.
			80090	LEC	201	-	ONLINE WEB	Schneider, B	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	ENGLISH 415	U	3	Fiction	n Works	shop			
			80091	LEC		Retakable to 6 cr max. P MTWRF 1:00pm-4:15p		ction of GER English Clark, G	Composition competency req; English 233(P) or 234(P).

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Subject Catalog No. Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Ethnic Studies, Comparative

ETHNIC 102 (HU&) Transnational Migrations: Asian-, Arab-, Euro-American and Latino Identity Prereq: none. U 3

80099 LEC 001 MTWRF 1:00pm-4:15pm CRT 209 Walter, S

Geosciences

GEO SCI 105 (NS)	U	3	Earth	Earth, Air, Fire and Water Prereq: none.						
		80116	LEC	001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm	LAP N101	Cameron, B		
GEO SCI 150 (NS)	U	3	Introduction to Ocean Sciences Not open for cr to students who I				vho have had	Geo Sci 460. Prereq: none.		
		80117	LEC	001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm	LAP 160	Sverdrup, K		

History

HIST 132 (HU)	U	3	World History Since 1500 Prereq: none.
		80110	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB McGuinness, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
HIST 150	U	3	Multicultural America
(HU&)			Cultures and Communities Prog course; req'd service learning component. Not open to students who have cr in Anthro 150(ER), English 150(ER), Sociol 150(ER), or Wmns 150(ER). Prereq: none.
		80112	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Alinder, J A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
HIST 151	U	3	American History: 1607 to 1877
(SS)			Prereq: none.
		80113	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Renda, L A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req d. Course is taught entirely online. Computer/internet access required. Students may access the course syllabus at: https://pantherfile.uwm.edu/renlex/www/H151WINTER.html
HIST 287 (SS)	U	3	The Vietnam War Prereq: none.
		80114	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm HLT 180 Vang, C
HIST 419	U/G	3	America Since 1945 Prereq: jr st; satisfaction of English Composition competency req.
		80115	LEC 001 TR 10:00am-12:50pm HLT 190 Buff, R Course taught partially online. Internet access req'd. Regular UWM tuition assessed.

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Subject Catalog No. Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Journalism and Media Communication

JMC 361 (HU) U 3

Media Ethics Prereq: jr st. 80111 LEC 201

ONLINE WEB Allen, D

A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Letters and Science-Natural Science

	L&S NS 297	U	1-12	Study	y Abroad: Retal	kable w/chg in topic. P	rereq: accepta	nce for Study Abroad	Prog.
			80047	LEC	101	-	STBA	Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico, January 9-20, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
+	L&S NS 497	U	1-12	Study	y Abroad:				
					Retal	kable w/chg in topic. P	rereq: jr st; ac	ceptance for Study Al	proad Prog.
			80048	LEC	101	-	STBA	Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico, January 9-20, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.

Linguistics

LINGUIS 100 (HU&)	U	3	The Diversity of Human Language	The Diversity of Human Language Prereq: none.										
(1104)		80092	LEC 001 MTWRF 8:30am-11:45am CRT 219											
LINGUIS 210 (HU&)	U	3	Power of Words Prereg: none.											
(,		80093	LEC 001 MTWRF 12:30pm-3:45pm CRT 219											
LINGUIS 297	U	1-12	Study Abroad:											
			Retakable w/topic chg. Prereq: acceptance for Study Abroad Pr	og.										
		80072	LEC 101 - STBA Davis, G	TOPIC: Thailand: Culture, Ethnicity & Globalization 3 cr, 01/04/2010-01/16/2010 Bangkok & Chiang Mai, Thailand, December 27, 2009-January 13, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 299-5182.										
LINGUIS 497	U/G	1-12	Study Abroad:											
			Retakable w/chg in topic. Prereq: jr st; acceptance for Study Ab	road Prog.										
		80073	LEC 101 - STBÁ Davis, G	TOPIC: Thailand: Culture, Ethnicity & Globalization 3 cr, 01/04/2010-01/16/2010 Bangkok & Chiang Mai, Thailand, December 27, 2009-January 13, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs. PER 166, 299-5182.										

Mathematical Sciences

~	MATH 95	U	0	Esse	ntials o	of Algebra						
					Fee for 3 cr assessed. Prereq: math placement level D.							
			80120	LEC	001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm	EMS E145	Wade, B			
	MATH 105	U	3	Interi	mediate	e Algebra						
	(MTH)					Prereq:	math placement leve	el C.				
			80121	LEC	001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm	EMS E225	Zou, Y			
			80122	LEC	002	MTWRF	12:30pm-3:45pm	EMS E145	Lin, T			
	MATH 106	U	3	Cont	empora	ary Applic	ations of Mathemat	ics				
	(MTH)					Prereq:	math placement leve	el C.				
			80123	LEC	001	MTWRF	8:30am-11:45am	EMS E295	Fan, D			
	MATH 117	U	2	Triac	nomet	rv						
				3	peats 2 cr of Math 115. Prereg: math placement level B.							
			80124	LEC	001		9:00am-11:15am		Swanson, K			

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Subject Catalog No. Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Mathematical Statistics

3

MTHSTAT 215 U (NS)

Elementary Statistical Analysis
Prereq: satisfaction of GER mathematical skills competency req.

LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm EMS E237 Ghorai, J

80125

Philosophy

PHILOS 101 (HU)	U	3	Introd	duction	to Philo Not reta	sophy: akable for add'l cr; m	ay be repeated	d for higher grade. F	Prereq: none.			
		80094	LEC	001	MTWRF	1:00pm-4:15pm	CRT 175	Hinchman, E	TOPIC: Reflections on the Human Condition 3 cr			
PHILOS 211 (HU)	U	3	Eleme	entary	Logic Prereq:	none.						
		80096	LEC	001	MTWRF	8:30am-11:45am	CRT 309	Liston, M				
PHILOS 243 (HU)	U	1	1 Moral Problems: Retakable w/chg in topic to 6 cr max. Prereq: none.									
		80145	LEC	201		-	ONLINE WEB	Boehm, M	TOPIC: Abortion 1 cr, A special course fee of \$92.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access reg'd.			
		80146	LEC	202		-	ONLINE WEB	Boehm, M	TOPIC: Euthanasia 1 cr, A special course fee of \$92.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.			
		80147	LEC	203		-	ONLINE WEB	Boehm, M	TOPIC: Global Issues and Globalization 1 cr, A special course fee of \$92.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.			

Political Science

	POL SCI 104 (SS)	U	3	Introd	duction	to Ameri Prereq:	ican Government and none.	l Politics		
			80126 80127	LEC	001 202	MTWRF	12:30pm-3:45pm -	BOL B95 ONLINE WEB	Ihrke, D Dolan, K	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access reg'd.
	POL SCI 105 (SS)	U	3	State	Politic	s Prereq:	none.			computer/internet access req u.
			80128	LEC	201		-	ONLINE WEB	Bohte, J	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	POL SCI 175 (SS)	U	3	Intro	duction	to Intern Prereq:	ational Relations none.			
			80129	LEC	201		-	ONLINE WEB	Heo, U	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
#	POL SCI 371	U	3	Natio	nalism		nic Conflict			
	(SS)					Compar	ative or international			
			80130	LEC	201		-	ONLINE WEB	Horowitz, S	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	POL SCI 423	U/G	3	Cond	uct of	American	Foreign Affairs			
						Internat	ional Politics course.	Prereq: jr st.		
			80131	LEC	201		-	ONLINE WEB	Redd, S	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	POL SCI 471 U/G 3 Problems in Law Studies:									
						Retakab	ole w/chg in topic to 6	6 cr max. Ame	rican politics course.	Prereq: jr st.
			80132	SEM	201		-	ONLINE WEB	Pashak, S	TOPIC: Obscenity and the First Amendment 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Psychology

PSYCH 101 (SS)	U	3 80133	Introduction to Psychology Prereq: none. LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm LUB S191	Woods, D	
		80134	LEC 202 - ONLINE WEB	Reddy, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
PSYCH 205 (SS)	U	3	Personality Prereq: Psych 101(P).		
		80135	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB	Osmon, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
PSYCH 230 (SS)	U	3	Social Psychology: Psychological Perspectives Prereq: Psych 101(P).		
		80136	LEC 001 MTWRF 12:30pm-3:45pm LUB N110	Merritt, M	
PSYCH 254 (NS)	U	3	Physiological Psychology Prereq: Psych 101(P).		
		80137	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm LUB N110	Moyer, J	
PSYCH 260 (SS)	U	3	Child Psychology Prereq: Psych 101(P).		
		80138	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm LUB S165	Davies, W	
PSYCH 412	U	3	Psychopathology Systems course. Prereq: Psych 205(P).		
		80139	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB	Larson, C	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access reg'd.
PSYCH 503	U/G	3	Perception Systems course. Prereq: jr st; 9 cr in psych		compate//memor access req a.
		80140	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB		A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Sociology

SOCIOL 101 (SS)	U	3	Introductio	n to Socio Prereq:				
		80141	LEC 001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm	BOL B84	Bharadwaj, L	
SOCIOL 150 (SS&)	U	3	Multicultur	Culture	-			component. Not open to students who have cr in Anthro 150(ER),
		80142	LEC 201		- ' ' '	ONLINE WEB	Velez, W	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. The Service Learning component of this course will not be required during this session.
SOCIOL 241 (SS)	U	3	Criminolog		soph st or a Sociol 1	00-lovel cours		
(55)		80143	LEC 001		12:30pm-3:45pm		Mantyh, M	
SOCIOL 297	U	1-12	Study Abro	ad:				
30010L 291	U	1-12	Study Abic		ole w/chg in topic. Pre	ereq: acceptar	ice for Study Abroad	I Prog.
		80043	LEC 101		-	STBA	Greer, A	TOPIC: UK Field Rsrch: Perceptions of Ntnl Health Service 3 cr, London, England, January 2-22, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
SOCIOL 376	U/G	3	Modern So					
				Prereq:	jr st; Sociol 101 (P) 8	().		
		80144	LEC 201		-	ONLINE WEB	Aneesh, A	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
SOCIOL 497	U/G	1-12	Study Abro					
				Retakai	ole w/chg in topic. Pro			· ·
		80044	LEC 101		-	STBA	Greer, A	TOPIC: UK Field Rsrch:Perceptions of Ntnl Health Services 3 cr, London, England, January 2-22, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Subject Catalog No. Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Helen Bader School of Social Welfare

Criminal Justice

CRM JST 480

 3
 Criminal Evidence and Investigation

 Prereq: jr st; Crm Jst 110(P) &150(P).

 80006
 LEC 001
 MTWRF 8:30am-12:00pm END 110
 Brandl, S

Social Work

#	SOC WRK 291	U	1-3	Current Issues in Social Welfare and Social Work: May be retaken with change in topic to max of 6 cr. Prereq: none.								
			80007	LEC 101	-	TBA	Volz Daniels, W	TOPIC: Roots Run Deep Here-New Orleans 3 cr, Additional Course Fee of \$1,000.00 will be assessed.				
	SOC WRK 591	U	1-3		Social Welfare and Soc takable with change in		6 cr. Prereq: jr st; sati	isfy English competency; one prior course in Soc Wrk recom.				
			80008	LEC 101	-	TBA	Volz Daniels, W	TOPIC: Roots Run Deep Here-New Orleans 3 cr, Additional Course Fee of \$1,000.00 will be assessed.				
	SOC WRK 791	G	1-3	Current Topics i Ma	n Social Work: y be repeated with ch	ange in topic to	max of 6 cr. Prereq: g	rad st.				
			80009	LEC 101	-	TBA	Volz Daniels, W	TOPIC: Roots Run Deep Here-New Orleans 3 cr, Additional				

Milton and Lillian Peck School of the Arts

Art

~ +	ART 208	U	3	Color	Conce		A = 404(D) 400(D) 8	100(D), as ass	:	
			80030	LAB	801		Art 101(P), 106(P), 8 9:00am-12:40pm	. ,,	is instr.	Open to University Special Students and Non-Art majors. PSOA Differential tuition will be charged.
~ +	ART 269	U	1-3	Sculp	ture W	orkshop:				
						Retakab	le w/chg in topic to 6	cr max. Prere	q: see Schedule of C	Classes.
			80031	LAB	501	MTWRF	9:00am-12:40pm	ART 51	Martin Meurer, K	TOPIC: Mixed Media 3 cr, Add'l Special Course Fee \$62.00 plus PSOA differential tuition. Open to University Special Students and Non-Art majors.
~	ART 302	U/G	3	Visua	I Art W	orkshop:				
						May be	retaken with topic ch	nange to 6 cr m	nax. Prereq: jr st, & a	admis to visual art prog or to DIVAS; or grad st.
			80029	LAB	801	MTWRF	9:00am-12:40pm	MIT 349		TOPIC: Digital Portfolio on the Web 3 cr, Does not count as Art 324 Web Design. Open to University Special Students and Non-Art majors. PSOA Differential Tuition will be charged.
~	ART 469	U/G	1-3	Sculp	ture W	orkshop:				
						May be	retaken with topic ch	nange to a 6 cr	max. Prereq: jr star	nding or writ cons instr.
			80032	LAB	501	MTWRF	9:00am-12:40pm	ART 51	Martin Meurer, K	TOPIC: Mixed Media 3 cr, Add'l Special Course Fee \$62.00 plus PSOA differential tuition. Open to University Special Students and Non-Art majors.

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Art Education

ART ED 130 U 3

Art and Visual Learning in Elementary Education
Not open for degree or to Art & Art Ed majors. Prereq: admis to School of Educ & Art 100(P) or cons instr.

LAB 801 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm ART 179 Cosier, K Add'l Special Course Fee \$26.00 plus PSC 80028 Add'l Special Course Fee \$26.00 plus PSOA differential tuition.

Dance

~	DANCE 103	U	2-3	Introduction to Iyengar Yoga							
	(A)			May be retaken to max of 3 sem. Dance majors register for 2 cr. Non-majors register for 3 cr. Prereq: none.							
			80033	LAB	801	MTWRF	8:30am-11:20am	ZEL 378	Lilly, J	Dance majors only. Differential Tuition of \$41.20 will be charged.	
			80034	LAB	802	MTWRF	8:30am-11:20am	ZEL 378	Lilly, J	Non-Dance majors only. Differential Tuition of \$61.80 will be charged.	
~	DANCE 220 (A)	U	3	Body S	Sense						
			May be retaken to max of 6 cr. Prereq: none.								
			80035	LAB	801	MTWRF	9:00am-11:50am	MIT 254	Parsons, M	Non-Dance majors only. Differential Tuition of \$61.80 will be charged.	
~	DANCE 323	U	2-3	Body (Condit	nditioning: Pilates Method					
				May be retaken to max of 6 cr. Prereq: none.							
			80036	LAB	801	MTWRF	11:00am-1:50pm	MIT 395	Moberly, L	Dance majors only. Differential Tuition of \$41.20 will be charged.	
			80037	LAB	802	MTWRF	11:00am-1:50pm	MIT 395	Moberly, L	Non-Dance majors only. Differential Tuition of \$61.80 will be charged.	

Music

	MUSIC 102 (A)	U	3	American P	opular Mu Prereg:							
			80038	LEC 001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:30pm	MUS 320	Rosenblum, M				
	MUSIC 280	U	1-3	Special Stu		usic: retaken for cr when	course conten	none.				
			80039	LEC 001	MTWRF	1:00pm-4:30pm	MUS 230	Carpenter, K	TOPIC: Music of the Beatles 3 cr, Open to undergrad & grad students, music major/non-music majors. Differential Tuition of \$61.80 will be charged.			
#	MUSIC 489	U/G	1-4	Workshop:	•							
					Prereq: jr st; additional prereq announced each offering.							
			80040	LEC 001	F	9:00am-12:00pm	MUS 340	Rivera, J	TOPIC: Advanced Choral Methods 1 cr, 01/11/2010-01/16/2010 Students will complete a two-hour video tape due Feb 19, 2010. Differentail Tuition of \$20.60 will be charged.			
		W			S	1:00pm-3:00pm	MUS 340		TOPIC: Advanced Choral Methods 1 cr, 01/11/2010-01/16/2010			
	MUSIC 680	U/G	1-3	Special Stud	Studies in Music: May be retaken with change of topic to max of 9 cr. Prereq: jr st or cons instr.							
			80041	LEC 001	MTWRF	1:00pm-4:30pm	MUS 230	Carpenter, K	TOPIC: Music of the Beatles 3 cr, Open to undergrad & grad students, music major/non-music majors. Differential Tuition of \$61.80 will be charged.			

School of Architecture and Urban Planning

Architecture

#+	ARCH 390	U	1-3	Spec	ial Top	ics: Retakeable with change in topic to max of 12 cr. Prereq: jr st; acceptance to Level 2 or arch studies minor.						
			80108	LEC	001		12:30pm-4:00pm	•	Forseth, K	TOPIC: Portfolio Concepts 3 cr, Additional tuition: \$129.00		
#+	ARCH 497	U	3-12	Study	y Abro		able w/cha in tonic F	Preren: accenta	ince to Level 2 or ard	ch studies minor & Study Abroad Program.		
			80061	LEC	101	rotanoc	-	STBA	Sobti, M	TOPIC: The Making & Un-Making of an Indian City 3 cr, India, January 3-23, 2010.		
#	ARCH 790	G	1-3	Spec	ial Top	al Topics: Retakeable with change in topic to max of 9 cr. Prereg; grad st.						
			80109	LEC	001	MTWRF	12:30pm-4:00pm	AUP 194	Forseth, K	TOPIC: Portfolio Concepts 3 cr, Additional tuition: \$129.00		
#	ARCH 797	G	3-12	Study	y Abro		ole to 12 cr max w/ch	na in topic. Pre	reg: grad st: accepta	nce to Study Abroad Program.		
			80062	LEC	101		-	STBA	Sobti, M	TOPIC: The Making & Un-Making of an Indian City 3 cr, India, January 3-23, 2010.		

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Subject Catalog No. Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

School of Education

Curriculum and Instruction

CURRINS 497 U/G 1-12 Study Abroad

80065 LEC 101

Retakable w/chg in topic. Prereq: jr st, cons instr, acceptance for Study Abroad Prog.

- STBA Pucci, S

TOPIC: Public Education Argentna:hstry,pltcs,cultr/curric3
cr, Buenos Aires, Argentina, January 2-22, 2010. Contact CIE
Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.

Educational Policy and Community Studies

ED POL 375 U 3 Cultural Foundations of Education

Cultural Foundations of Education
Prereq: teacher cert & pre-cert students: Educ 100; non-cert students: soph st or cons instr.

80097 LEC 291 - ONLINE WEB Farmer-Hinton, R Taught completely on-line, internet access req'd. Regular UWM off-campus tuition assessed.

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Subject Catalog No. Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

School of Information Studies

Information Studies

L&I SCI 497 U/G 1-12 Study Abroad:

Retakable w/chg in topic. Prereq: jr st; acceptance for Study Abroad Prog.

- STBA Britz, J
Du Plessis, J
Du Plessis, J
South Africa: International Information Literacy 3 cr, South Africa, January 3-21, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182. 80068 LEC 101

School of Nursing

Nursing

	NURS 101 (SS&)	U	3	Cultu	ral Div	ersity in I Prereg:	Health Care none.			
			80023	LEC	001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:30pm	CUN G40		
	NURS 102	U	2	Persp	ectives	s on Heal Prereg:	th Care Systems none.			
			80024	LEC	001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm	CUN 505		01/04/2010-01/16/2010
	NURS 297	U	1-12	Study	Abroa		retaken with change	in topic. Prere	g: acceptance for Stu	udy Abroad Prog.
			80055	LEC	101	,	-	STBA	Mkandawire-Valhm	u, LTOPIC: Community Healthcare in Malawi 3 cr, Blantyre, Malawi, January 7-21, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
	NURS 497	U/G	1-12	Study	Abroa		rotakan with ahanga	in tonio: may	of 0 or for grad atuda	ents. Prereg: acceptance for Study Abroad Prog.
			80056	LEC	101	way be	-	STBA		u, LTOPIC: Community Healthcare in Malawi 3 cr, Blantyre, Malawi, January 7-21, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
	NURS 725	G	3	Nursi	ng Res		d Knowledge Genera grad st; admis to Nu		orogram or cons instr	·
			80025	LEC	001	MTWR	9:00am-3:00pm	TBA	Rodgers, B	Meets M-R, 1/4/-1/14/2010. Online to 1/21. Course taught partially online. Internet access req'd. Regular UWM tuition assessed.
#	NURS 752	G	3	Currio	culum I	Developr Prereq:	nent in Nursing Educ arad st	ation		
			80026	LEC	001	RF	8:30am-4:30pm	CUN 407		01/04/2010-01/16/2010
	NURS 780	G	1-9	Study	Abroa		takan w/ cha in tanic	to 0 or may E	Prorog: Accontanco f	or Study Abroad Program.
			80057	LEC	101	way be	-	STBA		u, LTOPIC: Community Healthcare in Malawi 3 cr, Blantyre, Malawi, January 7-21, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
#	NURS 884	G	1	Comp	uter A		ns for Qualitative Ana		r Urb Std 070 (D) or	Educ 881 (P); or cons instr.
			80027	LAB	801	RF		CUN 307	Rodgers, B	01/11/2010-01/16/2010

Sheldon B. Lubar School of Business

Bldg. & Room Instructor

Business Administration

#	BUS ADM 230	U	3	Introduction to Information Systems
			80010	Counts as repeat of Bus Adm 231. Prereq: none. LEC 001 MTWR 1:00pm-4:30pm LUB S185 Walia, N Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 320	U	3	Managerial Economics
			80011	Prereq: soph st; Econ 103(P); Bus Adm 210(C). LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm LUB S230 Xiao, H Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 330	U	3	Organizations
			80012	Counts as repeat of Bus Adm 331. Prereq: jr st. LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm LUB N126 Erwin, C Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 350	U	3	Principles of Finance
			80013	Counts as repeat of Bus Adm 351. Prereq: soph st; Econ 103(P) & 104(P); Bus Adm 201(P) or 207(P); Bus Adm 210(P) or 211(P). LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm LUB S195 Li, T Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 360	U	3	Principles of Marketing
			80014	Counts as repeat of Bus Adm 361. Prereq: jr st; Econ 104(P). LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm LUB S185 Brachman, L Fridays. Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 370	U	3	Operations Management
		Е	80015	Counts as repeat of Bus Adm 371. Prereq: jr st; Bus Adm 210(P) or 211(P). LEC 001 MTWR 5:30pm-9:00pm LUB S230 Murphy, D Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on
,,	DUO ADM OOA		•	Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 391	U	3	Business Law I Counts as repeat of Bus Adm 390. Prereq: jr st.
			80016	LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm LUB S171 Griffin, M Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 465	U	3	International Marketing Prereg: jr st, Bus Adm 360(P).
			80017	LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm LUB N116 Barrett, W Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 467	U	3	Marketing Seminar:
		Е	80018	Retakable w/chg in topic to max of 9 cr. Prereq: jr st; Bus Adm 360(P). SEM 001 MTWR 5:30pm-9:00pm LUB N116 Geiger, D TOPIC: Sports Marketing 3 cr, Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 496	U	3	International Business
		Е	80019	Prereq: jr st; Bus Adm 330(P), 350(P), 360(P). LEC 001 MTWR 5:30pm-9:00pm LUB S185 Brachman, T Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 498	U	3	Study Abroad: Business Topics:
			80059	May be retaken with change in topic to max of 6 cr. Prereq: jr st; acceptance in Study Abroad Prog. LEC 101 - STBA Bhatnagar, A TOPIC: Economy of the European Union 3 cr, 01/04/2010-01/16/2010 England and Spain, January 3-16, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, Per 166, 229-5182.
#	BUS ADM 600	U	3	Management Analysis
		Е	80020	Prereq: sr st & admis to Bus Adm major; Bus Adm 202(P) or 301(P); Bus Adm 330(P), 350(P), 360(P), & English 205(P). LEC 001 MTWR 5:30pm-9:00pm LUB S171 Levitas, E Additional Tuition \$60.00. This class does not meet on Fridays.

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Business Management

#	BUSMGMT 711	G	3	Comp	etitive		ons Strategy grad st; BusMgmt 70	9(P).	
		E	80021	LEC	001	MTWR	5:30pm-9:00pm	LUB N126	Pavlov, V
#	BUSMGMT 715	G	3	Lead	ership,		uilding, and Effective grad st.	Management	
		E	80022	LEC	501	MTWR	5:30pm-8:30pm	UWWK	Sterling, D
#	BUSMGMT 726	G	1-3	Study	/ Abroa		ess Topics: grad st & acceptance	e for Study Abr	oad Prog
			80060	FLD	101		-	STBA	Bhatnagar, A

This course has additional fee of \$100 above other UWM tuition charges payable by all enrolling students. Hybrid course-partially online. Must have Internet access. Six face-to-face meetings at UW-Waukesha campus on Tuesday Jan 5, Thursday Jan 7, Tuesday Jan 12, Thursday Jan 14, Tuesday Jan 19, and Thursday Jan 21, from 5:30-8:30pm. Room TBA. First priority given to UWMMBA@UW Waukesha students. Others should email uwm-wkmba@uwm.edu to declare their interest in this course.

TOPIC: Economy of the European Union 3 cr, 01/04/2010-01/16/2010 England and Spain, January 3-16, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, Per 166, 229-5182.

American Indian Studies

ENGLISH 276 U 3 Introduction to American Indian Literature: (HU&) Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 c

HU&) Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 cr max. Prereq: grade of C or better in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on EPT.

80087 LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Wilson, M

TOPIC: Hist, Lit & Sovereignty of Wisconsin Tribes3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. Self-paced; satisfies Act 31 Requirement for Education Majors.

Ancient Mediterranean Studies

CLASSIC 170 (HU)	U	2	Classical Mythology Students seeking 3 cr toward the GER req must enroll conc in Classic 171. Prereq: none.
		80052	LEC 001 MTWRF 12:30pm-2:30pm CRT 109 Monti, R
CLASSIC 171 (HU)	U	1	Classical Mythology: An Audio-Visual Supplement Not open for cr to students who have earned 3 or more cr in Classic 170(ER). Prereq: Classic 170(C).
		80053	LEC 001 MTWRF 2:40pm-3:45pm CRT 109 Monti, R
CLASSIC 304 (HU)	U/G	3	The Graeco-Roman World: Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 cr max. Prereq: jr st; Classic 301(R), 302(R), or 303(R).
		80054	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Porter, A ONLINE WEB Porter, A TOPIC: Law & Order in Ancient Greece 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Subject Catalog No. Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Asian Studies

HIST 287 (SS) 3

80114 Vang, C

Childhood and Adolescence Studies

PSYCH 205 (SS)	U	3	Personality Prereq: Psych 101(P).		
		80135	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB Osmon, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
PSYCH 260 (SS)	U	3	Child Psychology Prereq: Psych 101(P).		
		80138	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm	LUB S165 Davies, W	

Cultures and Communities

	AEDIOOL 400		0	Plank Parilly Owner of Maires American Orders	
	AFRICOL 100 (HU&)	U	3	Black Reality: Survey of African-American Society Prereq: none.	
			80098	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm MIT 361 Rogers, W	
	ANTHRO 150 (SS&)	U	3	Multicultural America Cultures and Communities Prog course; req'd service learning component. Not open to students who have cr in English 15 Hist 150(ER), Sociol 150(ER), or Wmns 150(ER). Prereg: none.	50(ER),
			80100	LEC 101 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm NEWORL Ajirotutu, C A special course fee of \$1000.00 will be assessed for this course.	3
#	COMMUN 350	U	3	Intercultural Communication	
	(SS&)		80080	Prereq: jr st; satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req. LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Kim, S A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tu will be charged for this section. Conducted completely or	ition, nline;
	COMPLIT 133 (HU)	U	3	computer/internet access req'd. Contemporary Imagination in Literature and the Arts	
	(110)		80083	Prereq: none. LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Bolduc, M A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tu will be charged for this section. Conducted completely or	ition,
	ENGLISH 276	U	3	computer/internet access req'd. Introduction to American Indian Literature:	iiiie,
	(HU&)	O	3	Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 cr max. Prereq: grade of C or better in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on EPT.	
			80087	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Wilson, M TOPIC: Hist, Lit & Sovereignty of Wisconsin Tribes3 cr., special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuilwill be charged for this section. Conducted completely or computer/internet access req d. Self-paced; satisfies Act 31 Requirement for Education M	on, nline;
	ENGLISH 277 (HU&)	U	3	Introduction to Ethnic Minority Literature: Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 cr max. Prereg; grade of C or better in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on EPT.	
	,		88008	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm CRT 109 Hazard, J TOPIC: Ethnic Energy in American Literature 3 cr	
	ENGLISH 281 (HU&)	U	3	Introduction to African-American Literature: Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 cr max. Prereq grad of C or better in English 102(P) or score at level 4 of EPT.	
	(1.00)		80089	LEC 001 MTWRF 1:00pm-4:15pm CRT 119 Clark, R TOPIC: Slave & Neo-Slave Narratives 3 cr	
	ETHNIC 102 (HU&)	U	3	Transnational Migrations: Asian-, Arab-, Euro-American and Latino Identity Prereg: none.	
	(1104)		80099	LEC 001 MTWRF 1:00pm-4:15pm CRT 209 Walter, S	
	HIST 150 (HU&)	U	3	Multicultural America Cultures and Communities Prog course; red'd service learning component. Not open to students who have cr in Anthro 15	60(ER),
			80112	English 150(ER), Sociol 150(ER), or Wmns 150(ER). Prereq: none. LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Alinder, J A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tu	ition,
			_	will be charged for this section. Conducted completely or computer/internet access req'd.	iline;
	HIST 287 (SS)	U	3	The Vietnam War Prereq: none.	
			80114	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm HLT 180 Vang, C	
	MUSIC 102 (A)	U	3	American Popular Music Prereq: none.	
	()		80038	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:30pm MUS 320 Rosenblum, M	
	NURS 101 (SS&)	U	3	Cultural Diversity in Health Care	
	(cca)		80023	Prereq: none. LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:30pm CUN G40	
	POL SCI 175	U	3	Introduction to International Relations	
	(SS)		80129	Prereq: none. LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Heo, U A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tu will be charged for this section. Conducted completely or	ition, nline;
#	POL SCI 371	U	3	Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict	
	(SS)		80130	Comparative or international politics course. Prereq: jr st. LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Horowitz, S A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tu will be charged for this section. Conducted completely or	
	SOCIOL 150 (SS&)	U	3	computer/internet access req'd. Multicultural America Cultures and Communities Prog course; req'd service learning component. Not open to students who have cr in Anthro 15	0(ER).
			80142	English 150(ER), Hist 150(ER), or Wmns 150(ER). Prereq: none.	, ,
			00142	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Velez, W A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tu will be charged for this section. Conducted completely or computer/internet access req'd. The Service Learning component of this course will not be required during this session.	nline;

Digital Arts and Culture

#	COMMUN 313	U	3		nunication and Technology Prereq: jr st; satisfaction of G	SER English C	omposition compete	ncy req; or cons instr.
			80071	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Braman, S	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
+	JMC 361 (HU)	U	3	Media Ethics	Prereq: jr st.			
			80111	LEC 201	· · ·	ONLINE WEB	Allen, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access reg'd.

Forensic Sciences

ANTHRO 403 (NS)	U/G	3	The Human Skeleto Prerec	n : jr st; Anthro 301(P)	or cons instr.	
		80101	LEC 001 MTWRI	9:00am-12:15pm	SAB 165	Anapol, F
CRM JST 480	U	3	Criminal Evidence a	nd Investigation : jr st; Crm Jst 110(P)	&150(P).	
		80006	LEC 001 MTWR	8:30am-12:00pm	END 110	Brandl, S

Global Studies - Global Communications

COMMUN 350	U	3	ercultural Communication
(SS&)			Prereq: jr st; satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req.
		80080	C 201 - ONLINE WEB Kim, S A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
COMMUN 363	U	3	ommunication in Human Conflict
			Prereq: jr st; Commun 101(P); satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req.
		80081	C 201 - ONLINE WEB Burrell, N A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
COMMUN 450	U	3	oss-Cultural Communication
			Prereq: jr st; satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req.
		80082	C 201 - ONLINE WEB Lim, T A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	(SS&)	(SS&) COMMUN 363 U	(SS&) 80080 LE COMMUN 363 U 3 Cc 80081 LE COMMUN 450 U 3 Cr

Global Studies - Global Security

C L SCI 332	U	2	Clinical Nutrition
			Prereq: Chem 103(P), Bio Sci 202(P) & 203(P), or C L Sci 232(P) or HlthSci 232(P).
	Е	80004	LEC 001 MTWRF 5:30pm-8:20pm END 107 Wright, L Class meets January 7-21, 2010. Prereq: Chem 103(P), Bio Sci 202(P) & 203(P), or C L Sci 232(P) or HithSci 232(P).
HIST 287 (SS)	U	3	The Vietnam War Prereq: none.
		80114	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm HLT 180 Vang, C

Hmong

ANTHRO 150 (SS&)	U	3	Multicultural America Cultures and Communities Prog course; req'd service learning component. Not open to students who have cr in English 150(ER), Hist 150(ER), Sociol 150(ER), or Wmns 150(ER). Prereq: none.
		80100	LEC 101 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm NEWORL Ajirotutu, C A special course fee of \$1000.00 will be assessed for this course.
HIST 150 (HU&)	U	3	Multicultural America Cultures and Communities Prog course; req'd service learning component. Not open to students who have cr in Anthro 150(ER), English 150(ER), Sociol 150(ER), or Wmns 150(ER). Prereq: none.
		80112	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Alinder, J A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
HIST 287 (SS)	U	3	The Vietnam War Prereq: none.
		80114	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm HLT 180 Vang, C

Literature in Translation

CLASSIC 304 (HU)	U/G	3	The Graeco-Roman World: Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 cr max. Prereq: jr st; Classic 301(R), 302(R), or 303(R).			
		80054	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Porter, A	TOPIC: Law & Order in Ancient Greece 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
COMPLIT 133 (HU)	U	3	Contemporary Imagination in Literature Prereq: none.	e and the Arts		
		80083	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Bolduc, M	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access reg'd

Master of Human Resources and Labor Relations

BUSMGMT 715 G 3 Leadership, Team Building, and Effective Management Prereq: grad st.

E 80022 LEC 501 MTWR 5:30pm-8:30pm UWWK Sterling, D

This course has additional fee of \$100 above other UWM tuition charges payable by all enrolling students. Hybrid course-partially online. Must have Internet access. Six face-to-face meetings at UW-Waukesha campus on Tuesday Jan 5, Thursday Jan 7, Tuesday Jan 12, Thursday Jan 14, Tuesday Jan 19, and Thursday Jan 21, from 5:30-8:30pm. Room TBA. First priority given to UWMMBA@UW Waukesha students. Others should email uwm-wkmba@uwm.edu to declare their interest in this course.

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Subject Catalog No. Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Middle Eastern and North African Studies

POL SCI 371 (SS) 3

Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict Comparative or international politics course. Prereq: jr st.

80130 LEC 201 ONLINE WEB Horowitz, S A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Organizational Administration

#	COMMUN 101 (SS)	U	3	Introduction to Interpersonal Communication Prereq: none.							
			80051	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm MER 244							
#	COMMUN 103 (HU)	U	3	Public Speaking Prereq: none.							
			80069	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm END 107 Keith, W							
	COMMUN 310	U	3	Communication in Organizations Prereq: jr st & Commun 105(P); satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req; or cons instr.							
			80070	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Timmerman, C A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.							
	COMMUN 323	U	3	Communication in Groups and Teams Prereq: jr st; Commun 105(P); satisfaction of GER English Composition competency req; or cons instr.							
			00070								
			80078	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Fonner, K A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.							
#	ENGLISH 205	U	3	Business Writing							
				May not be taken cr/no cr. Prereq: soph st; grade of C or better in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on EPT.							
			80084	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Spilka, R A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.							
			80085	LEC 202 - ONLINE WEB Clark, D A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access regid							
	SOCIOL 101	U	3	Introduction to Sociology Prereq: none.							
	(SS)										
			80141	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm BOL B84 Bharadwaj, L							

Premedical Studies

#	COMMUN 103 (HU)	U	3	Public Speaking Prereg: none.							
	(- /		80069	LEC	001		9:00am-12:15pm	END 107	Keith, W		
ı	MATH 117	U	2	Trigonometry Repeats 2 cr of Math 115. Prereq: math placement level B.							
			80124	LEC	001		9:00am-11:15am		Swanson, K		
	PSYCH 101 (SS)	U	3	Introduction to Psychology Prereg: none.							
			80133 80134	LEC LEC	001 202	MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm -	LUB S191 ONLINE WEB	Woods, D Reddy, D	A special co	

A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Units/ Course Title/ Level Class No. Section Days Subject Catalog No. Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Russian and East European Studies

POL SCI 371 (SS) 3

Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict Comparative or international politics course. Prereq: jr st.

80130 LEC 201 ONLINE WEB Horowitz, S A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Service Learning

ANTHRO 150 (SS&)	U	3	Multicultural America Cultures and Communities Prog course; req'd service learning component. Not open to students who have cr in English 150(ER), Hist 150(ER), Sociol 150(ER), or Wmns 150(ER). Prereq: none.										
		80100	LEC 101 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm NEWORL Ajirotutu, C A special course fee of \$1000.00 will be assessed for this course.										
HIST 150	U	3	Multicultural America										
(HU&)			Cultures and Communities Prog course; req'd service learning component. Not open to students who have cr in Anthro 150(ER), English 150(ER), Sociol 150(ER), or Wmns 150(ER). Prereq: none.										
		80112	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Alinder, J A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req d.										
SOCIOL 150	U	3	Multicultural America										
(SS&)			Cultures and Communities Prog course; req'd service learning component. Not open to students who have cr in Anthro 150(ER), English 150(ER), Hist 150(ER), or Wmns 150(ER). Prereq: none.										
		80142	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Velez, W A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. The Service Learning component of this course will not be required during this session.										